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Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:

The Company and Union established new guidelines for the OIT Training Program in Letter
Agreement 98-16.

Paragraph 2(p)(5) on filling journeyman vacancies states:

“If the job vacancy is not filled under the above Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, or 4, the Company shall fill the job
vacancy with the Unassigned Journeyman Operator with the least service in the bidding unit.”

When the parties negotiated this language they did not take into consideration that Unassigned
System Operators in the Hydro Generation Department may be required to relocate system-wide,
since Hydro Generation is a separate bidding unit.

The JATC has therefore recommended that Paragraph 2(p)(5) be reworded as follows:

“If the job vacancy is not filled under the above Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, or 4, the Company shall fill
Distribution vacancies with the Unassigned Distribution Journeyman Operator with the least service in
the bidding unit and will fill Transmission vacancies with the Unassigned Transmission Journey
Operator with the least service in the bidding unit. Since Hydro Generation is a separate bidding unit,
the Company shall fill Hydro Generation System Operator vacancies not filled under the above
Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, or 4 with the Unassigned Hydro Generation Journeyman Operator with the least
service in the geographical bidding unit (Bidding Unit 1-13).”
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If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

Rick R. Doering, Manager and
Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Pen 3 1009 By: AM__‘,AAJ.L,

Jack McNally
Business Manager




